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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY 

HOGAN HOUSE HA.BS No. GA-2312 

Location: 

The Hogan House is located on the east side of U.S. 27/State 
Route 1 approximately 0.04 mile south of Ringer Road in Carroll 
County, Georgia. The resource is oriented to the west facing 
U.S. 27/State Route 1. 

Significance: 

The Hogan House is a c. 1912 Central Hallway house type of frame 
construction. It is significant for its architecture as a 
representative example of a Central Hallway house type. The 
resource is virtually intact on the exterior, retaining its 
original materials and design. 

Description: 

The Hogan House is a one-story c. 1912 Central Hallway with 
front and back porch additions and two rear ell additions. The 
house is of frame construction and is clad with clapboard 
siding. The foundation is comprised of stone piers. The 
original portion of the house possesses a gable roof. One of 
the additions also possesses a gable roof, while the other 
addition has a shed roof. Both porches have shed roofs. While 
the house at one time appears to have contained two chimneys, 
only one chimney located on the rear elevation of the original 
portion of the house remains. Evidence of a side end chimney is 
noted on the south elevation. Windows are one-over-one double 
hung sash, and appear to be original. The panel and glass door 
in the front entra~ce also appears to be original. 

Access to the interior was not available, however, a view 
through the glass portion of the front door revealed that the 
floor plan in the Central Hallway appears intact. 

History: 

The land on which the Hogan House is sited was purchased by Mr. 
J.H. Hogan in 1912 from Mr. N.B. Baughman. The land was 
described as being located in the northeast corner of Land Lot 
29, and specified that the lot contained fifteen acres and a 
house. Mr. Hogan subsequently purchased additional acreage in a 
contiguous land lot, for a combined total of approximately 72 
acres. Although the house is now abandoned, it remains the 
property of the Hogan Family. Mr. J.H. Hogan's widow is the 
present owner of the house. 
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Sources: 

Deed Book 7 Page 282, Deed Book 30 Page 64, Deed Book 35 Page 
328, Carroll County Courthouse, Carrollton, Georgia. 
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